ACTION
REGUIRED

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTHON
REQLEIRED

k.
H.
[H.
V.

V.

VL

ViL

Vil

<

AGENDA
All iferns are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissicners' Room - Courthouse Annex Building
February 4, 2018
7:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge

fipproval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

{Consent flems as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vole, unless 3
request for removal of an item or ilems is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)

A, Approval of Minutes: January 7, 2018 Regular Meeting & January 22, 2019 Work Session Minutes
B. Tax Release Approvals
Personnel Matters

Removed from EMS Roster — Part-Time/Fill-in EMT-8

Retirement Part-Time Housekeeping Assistant

Certification. Water Tach |

Armend Salary Classifications

Reclassify Position: Administative Officer |

. Prometion: income Mamtenance B Lead Worker with Family & Children's Medicaid
D. Stepfhterit Increases

1. Telecormmunications (1}
2. Elections (1}

E. Budget Amendment No. 10
F.  Board Reappointments
1. Agricultural Advisory Beard (3
}t;RESENTﬁHON & INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES
A.  Presentation to Roll, Drug Dog
B. introduction of New Employess

1. Office Assistant [
2. Pan-Time Tax Lister

o

@t B b

Scheduled Appointments

A.  James Bunch, interim School Superintendent 700 pon.
B.  Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator 7:058 p.m.
C.  Susan Chaney, Social Services Director 710 pom,
0. Jonathan Mixon. Emergency Services Director 715 pm.
E.

730 pam,
Commissioner's ConcernsiCommittee Reports

A, Commissioner Leigh

B.

C.

Old Business

A Updates from County Manager

B. Boand Appointments:

1. Trilliem Nosthern Regional Advisery Board {1}
2. Joint Communily Advisory Committee {2}




f—
1X. New Business

A, Centurylink Easement — Purchase Letter Agreement

8. Sale of Surplus Equipment & Declaration of Two Boat Trailers as “Bisposabie tems”
ACTION {
REQUIRED C.
o
D
E

X, Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments

{ff you wish lo address the Board, please state your name for the record pricr fo speaking)
NO
ACTION R
REQUIRED

fo w »

Xi. Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
> Register of Deeds’ New Service — Property Fraud Alert

> Govemnor's Proclamation — Recognition of 350" Anniversary of the Original Precincts of North
Carolina 2018

> Press Release - Press Release -NC Office of EMS Chief Visit to Perguimans County

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
# Platiog
# Cods Enforcement Report

kS

# Building Inspections Repaort
C_Oh!H!TTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
February 4, 2019
7:00 pim.

B, Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. {f you wish to discuss any of
these items, please make that request during the meeting,

L' The following presentation and introductions will be made:

1. Presentation: AWARE will present the Coungy’s Dineg Dog, Roll, with 2 bultet proof vest.

2. loproduction of New Emplovecs:
¥ Susan Chaney, Social Services Direetor, will introduce Courtney Shadke, Office Assistane [, who was appointed effective

12712018,
¥ Bill Jennings, Tex Administraror, will introduce Patsy Miller, Pan-Time Tax Lister. who was appointed effective 12/1/15.

Vi.A.  Enclosure. James Bunch, Interim School Superintendent, will present a school calendar flexibility
resolution that he would like the Board to support. Board action is being requested.

VI.B. Enclosure. Bil Jennings, Tax Administrator, wilt present his Monthly update.

VI.C.  Busan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her monthly report.

V1D,  Jonathan Nion, Emergency Services Director, will hold the Public Officials Conference and
introduce Jeff Orrock, Meteorologist in Charge — NOAANWS - Wakefield, VA, who will do a 10
minute presentation to the Perquimans County Board of County Compmissicners recognizing the
County for achieving the StoermReady Certification.

VH.A.  Commissioner Leigh will bring a report on the Albemarie Commission.

VHLA. County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

Vill.B. Enclosures. The Board will need to discuss and appoint, if possible, representatives on the
following Boards:

b Northern Bepionst Advisory Beered for Trillium: Fhe Courtty still reeds to appoint a new representative fo the Morthern
Regional Advisory Board for Trillinm. See the attached e-mail from Bland Baker Motice has been placed on e wohsite to
Teceive applications for this seat bat, to date, we have not meeived any responses. Board action may be requested.

2 Joint Compenity Advisory Committee: Witk the restgmation of Mary Vidawr in January, this committee new has two
vacangies, Motice has been posted o the website 1o receive applications for these seats bud, o date, we have not received any
responses. Board action may be requested.

IX.A.  Enclosures. County Manager Heath will present the proposed Centurylink Easement and
Purchase Letter Agreement for Board action.

IX.B. The County adopted a resolution to prociaim certain County property as surplus items and to
proceed to sell them on GovDeals. The bid period for the foliowing surplus item with GovDeals will
close on February 4, 2018 at 1100 a.m. The following item has been listed with GovDeals:

SERIAL DATE START SOLD GOYDEALS NET

BUYER ETEM NO. SURPLUSEDR | BID AMOUNT FEE RESULTS

2600 Ford F-150 Truck — Y% #8223 TBiTS
In addition, the foliowing boat trailers, which have been assessed to be unfit to be soid, will need to
be declared “Disposable ltems" and direct County Manager Heath fo dispose of them:
BATE
YEAR MAKE MODEL ¥IN # SURPLUSED
1598 Load Rite Trailer 214 Tiaa01s
Customn made Boat Frailer ¥ 2313
*nio information was avaitable on trailer.
Board action is being requested.
i e e R o e v de e
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
{Consent ifems as follows will be adopfed with & single motion, second and vote,
unfess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda s heard from a Commissioner)
A, Enclosure:  Approval of Minutes — January 7, 2019 Regular Meeting & January 22, 2019 Work Session

Minutes

B. Enclosure: Tax Heleases - see attached list



C.

Enclosures: Perscnnel Matters

Employes Employee Artion Crader Mew Effective
MName Job Tigle Requireg Step Salary Date

Rachet Sawver Fart-Time/Fill-ln EMT-R Remove Fom Rogter 112018
Shirley Felton Part-Time Housekegper Retirgment QL2013
Robert Efione Water Teck ! Certification L2010
Adm. Cficer I Amend Satary Classification Amendment BN3/2019
Micole Eltiott Admindstrative Officer [ Reclassiftcation a%1l 45281 GLL2019
Matakie Verner B T Lead Worker Promodiog 6512 333434 20112089

Enclosures: During the Budget process, these step increases were approved for

individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for step increases:

the employee. The following

Employee Emgployee Grade/ New Effective
Name Job Titte Step Salary Date
Lindsey Ford Mon-Certified Telecommunicator Fiti-ln [ £2.90 21119
Holky Hunter Boeard of Elections Supervisar 444 33,5393 119

Enciosure: Budget Amendment No. 10 is presented for Board action.

Enciosure: The following Board reappointments/a

ppointmentsiresignations are is being presented for Board
action:
EFFECTIVE
MAME BCOARD ACTION TERM DATE
Morzan, John Asgricudeal Advisery Board - Parkville Reappoistment 3 v1s. FHOE0S
Baker, Julian Aariculinrsl Advisory Board - Bebvidere Reappotetment 3 yrs. {HOL2019
Madre, Bonafd Apricyltural Advisory Board - Bethel Heappoiniment 3 V5. D20E2019




lenay(YZATS - Page 1 3469

*k***iﬂ'ﬁt*tt!’*tt**i*

REGULAR MEETING
January 7, 2018
6:30 p.m.
e Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regular meeting on Monday, January 7

2018, at 32 p.m. in the Commissioners Roor located on the first fioor of the Perguimans County

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Melsen, Chairman Fondella A, Leigh, Vice Chair

dossph W, Hoffler T. Kyle Jones
Edward 8. Muzzulin Charles Waadard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mong
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Huanicudt, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attorney

The meeting was catled to order by Chairman Netson. Commissioner Jones gave the invocaion
and the Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance. Afterwvard, the Chairman explained that e first item of
business was to hoid a public hearing o receive citizens’ comments to consider Conditional Use Permit
No. REZ-18-02, Giandon Forest Equity, 11.C to rezone & 2 5%-acre portion of Tax Parcei No. 2-0082-
00144 fram RA (Rural Agricubtural District} to CR (Rural Commercial Bistriat).

PUBLIC HEARING
Bezoning Ng. REZ-18-02, requested b Glandon Farest Equity, 110

Chairman Melsen opened the Public Hearing restating 2t the purpose of this public hearing is to
recelve citizens’ comments fo consider Conditional Use Permit Mo, REZ-1 8-02, Glanden Forest
Equity, LEC o ezone a 2.53-acre portion of Tax Parcel Mo, 2-0082-0144 from RA {Rural
Agriculural District} to CR {Rural Commerciat Bistrict}, There were fourteen {14} people present
Rhorda Money, Planner, presented an ovensew of their request. She stated that the Plarning Board
approved the REZ-18-02 request  After her presentation, Chaiman Nelson asked if there WErE 2Ny
yuestions or comments from the Board, The foflowing questions/comments wers riade:

* Commissivner Jones: hr, Jones asked if the vede on ihe planniog doerd wes wnasmimeusty. Ms. Meonsy said that i

was. He further asked abour the propercy previeusly being rezoned to PUD and wanted ey ks if it had expired.
County Mannger Heath anewered s guestion stating that the PUD was a mived-rse permit. He also asked whar
makes this Iegislative sarker than quasi-udicial. Mr. Heath stated thar it is Sicizted By e procedures jn the Generat
Stazutes and asked County Atemey High corenrred with Me. Heath's expEanatiog,

George Venters, Seveloper, made a shot presentalion about the project 1o place & Calkar Generat
on thes site. After his presenialion, Chairman Nelsen asked f thers were any questions or comemenis
from the Board. Chairman Nelson asked i anyane signed up to speak and i thers were any commenis

o questions from $he public. At that #me, no one had signed up. Ha explained the process and several
people wanted o sign up to speak. While they Egn: j

¥ Jim Blackman: Mr. Blackman spoke ir favor of the projeet.

¥ Rohert Eshman: Mr. Eshman saoke B favor of the project becass ey will be cleanfng up some part of the azea
azgund the building

> Bebert Muly: My, Jones is the Vice President of the Afbemarle Propery Owaess Association zng he wanted the

Board te know thas tse Associstion forersatly supperts this project and epgreciates the efor that this company hus
eade by working with the Asseciation o 1his projact.

® Chairman Nelson: Mr. Melsan asked ps, telomey iF 1038 rezoning only 2fected this parcel. Ms Money said that
Wwas tnge.

There being no furher questions from % Board or public, Chairman Melson closed the Pubkic
Hearing gt 7:05 pm. and proceaded with Regular Meeting,

AGENDA

Fordeliz A Leigh made a motion to approve the Agenda, as amended. The motion was
seconded by Charles Woodard. The Board voted unarimously fo approve the Agenda, as amenged.
CONSENT AGENDA

Tha following items were considered to be routine and were urarimeusly appraved on motion
made by foseph W, Hoffler, seconded by Adan: Lennon.

1. Approval of Minutes: Decemter 3, 2058 Regular Maeting and Decamber 17, 2058 Wark Session.
2. Tax RefundRatease Approvals:

EROIITALANS COLN RE]
Hilk, Gail 513380
House buaed and s et livable. Acsound Mo, 258433,
HEE, Gail 213300
House bumed ant is not livahle. Assount Mo, 238937, (Far 2017
FLERQETMANE COUNTY TAX REFUND:
Copeland, Wesey 511380
Tumed vehicle indo deafership. Acceant Mo, (044128573,
3. Personne Makters: .
Emploves Emgplayee Artipy Grade! New Effective
i Name Jab Title Reguired Daty
Carfa Fadwsin Fart-TimaFili-Is Peamedic ApguHniEcne GEBI201%
Edana Hart Certifiet Part-TimalFilk-Ia Tolecommuracaoe Premation 1HGERGIR
Ashbey Mikus Cestified Part-Tine/FilEIn Telecommunicsor Zromnticn LEGLRn
Fauts Catwrighn IC 11 - Lead Warker Betsneonent 2D j*__|{
Larlis Spear [ Pam-Time/Fifl-tn Zr Boerd of Eiections Resipration OIS




3470 January 7, 20119 continuad
4. Steghesit incraases:

VA, - Page 2

Emykoypee Emmgtayee Grade Wew  § Effestive
Mame o TR ISy Salary Bae
Gveer Hudson BAC Investipatos | 6510 240540 QL0
Paula i DT - Lead Warker LR 337760 ALTHR01G
Henther Yanscoy Rarzmedis i 90062 QHTLA01E
Ecuis Easen Groandskosper L] 323,63 BN
Erran Savryer Deputy Sheriff / SRG iCeriEfied) A5 335107 DEREL01E
Bewim Lane Depury Sherife 364 35,100 HHDEANNG
Wilma Rabbins Tax Cleskc EET 327,149 LHRER01 9
Enpens Xnight Technicis [ L1ETN 333405 T30y
Walesis Prioe Waler Clerk Al 315,781 L0015
5. Budget Amendrents;

BUDGET AMENDMENT N0 0

GENERAL FUNDS
AMOTNT,
LCODE MIEMRBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE RIECREASE
133481000 Statz Granls - Sozinl Services 13,714
13-£30-108 55 - Low Income Enzzey Assisiance 55714
EXPLANATION: Toamend Fy 18715 Budet o inchue e meresses by Siate,

8. Enchosure: The Ectnomic bapravement Cozncll [EAC) fas applied far the Sommanily Servics Biock Grans, The Stete
requires Ekat they presant the apphcation o esch of the counfiss shat By mpresent A capy of this application was

prowsded to Clark b the Baarg, bary P, Hunnioust who has made 7 availatis o the Cormmissiners for teview. s,
Hurmicit has seen asked to resum the ietier stating that the

application was peesantad in Perquireans County, Thisis
for infarmation anly.
T. Board Appointments: The fedowing Boasd appmm‘mamnmmsﬁgnaﬁummmnimauw appraved by
the Board:
3 EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
McClenpsy, Mantha | Reersstion Advisary Brard - Town of Herthord Rep, Appaintenent - QIALZRS
{, Meison, Wallace EhowanPermimans MEAE-Ceamry LEPC Heappai 1w 021N
¢ Yihite, Joe Tows Iy, ; Expalerraces Rep - Towa of Hertford Beappoipmenl ¢ 3 s, O2A1E1D
¢ Baidey, Tuanicy Sendor Citizens Advisory Board Besppointment 2 375, 1%
Emeers, Rober Senzar Citizens Advisery Hoard Respoinineat | 2 ws. EEG1A01G
Bueket, Siephen Senzar Cilizens Advisory Heard _ Bempointmest | Zyrs | (E0EI0IG
Hednwn, 2 2ilian Senbar Citizens Advisary Board Anpoigtment : DEGERGIS
Price, Sue Senjor Citizess Advisary Heard Resipnation TURER0I
MIEHE} Teairism MM&UM Rep.] Rmﬁm JHTERLIT
*Compbetes Archie Aples tera which Lupires on Juie 3, 2019,

JEFF ORROCK METEQROLOGIST IN CHARGE - NOAANWS -~ WAKEFIELD VA

B to the Federal Govemment Shutdown, Mr. Srrock would not be able & attend the meeting to

present the StormReady Cerfication. We will reschedule him for later when Govemnment Shutdows is
over,

JACK ATWELL, ALBEMARLE | OOP

Jack Atwelt, Albernarle Loop, introdiced himself to the Board an
the services that his company, Alemans Loop,
leave information with the Clerk o the Board,

BiLL JENNINGS. TAX ADMINISTRATOR
_"_"'"_"—-—-3--—--—..._._.__'__“_"_-

Mr. Jennings presented his montily report. He further stated that the softwane change for the Tax
Department and Finange Office has been completed.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE REPORTS
The following comemissioner's cangemsicommities reports were given:

¥ Commissinner Hoffler: Mr.l-!ufé'lerakndEntc&aiﬁcmﬁunafmeTewnﬁmeﬁgé's e
Beard. He'smmda]m:lmc?ﬁvmofﬁmﬁam‘sméman:hL‘Rﬂﬁ\culS{:ﬁMﬁsmyBua[d.4" issicner Leigh reportad tha
the Rmca&nﬁdv&mﬂwﬂhclda&gu&a] Called hcetng o Jarezry 2, 2049 and voted 1o resammensd 1be appoinmens of
edartha MeClemmey, & msiions of the Town of Hertford, 1o eplace Azchie Aples kfr. Hoffler fucther explasned tat, afier tafking
wills the Bogad, he vmierstands the process hut he ks wmmm?ﬂmﬁﬁmmmdﬂinhmim
Cmmty, kas 8 voize on that Beard, He salked aboal mezting the nevds of the Afticen-Americn people. There are tea (b0 soscer
fmﬁdsat#mkm%[m&mhﬁmfmlbﬁ]ﬁ:]ﬁ Ho =id thar African-Americans &0 rat piay sacess, They piay feoibsll. He

i £ Lecome major issues, lige the baskeibedl couns an Hing Streer & Gaghh
Steact. Thamﬁmapfivmmrgﬁmummﬁmmpﬂksmmmmﬂmmngﬂhmmn He Bast wanis o make sure thet

d gave them a brief overview of
coudd provide B0 the County, He said that he wiokle

ice1 on 1hes R e Advisooy

askeﬂifﬂmTawnancﬂ.fmdmaﬂearmmmvﬂafmsﬁ-d,ifsu,\*hnu-swmk}dh'iéun]. Courdy hmager Heath reported oy
the Fam Hurdle, Herfied Town hianaper, sent an e-mait umzng thay e Heetford Town Caurdil nretde a recommendation se
appoied Cuindin Jacksan, ABer receRving shis ¢-mad, dr. Healﬁmdcmkm:heﬂwé,h!.am Elannéentz, baoked at the Sy-Lans of
&emmﬁdﬁsmy!iu@ﬁmdfwndmm,ifahﬂardmmwmig:snrmmmmmpmhismbcetemq!’at‘ﬁnc,ﬂac
Beereation Advisary Boasd wilk rest d a regpl for apped 1 he Bogd of CommissicaeTs 4o samplete thet serm.
“‘Halhawzmcxpirﬁ,in:hcpaﬂ,ﬂ}e?maf}[m-ﬁ:mdamldmamnmendmappnhrmcmwrdnhiiwbjmmﬁmﬁswda&‘
G isgicmers” apgnrval. This peeced is o 2y ber thal is appainted 16 iis Board. Comsmissioser Woodard stabed that
b belicves that they have Midsst Foothal? becguse Ris granlsom plays on 2 deame. oty Manager Heamh confirmed 1hae and
m&mm:%wmmalmsmdmmmmm;m. hﬁ,’r{nﬂ%csmliﬂsahehaninmﬁdma\mm
Beart mezting last year and there was 2= fesue 2bayt 3 fooiball fictd and focthall wifeems. Chainman ¥elson again Seted i the
Brari would aced to review the By-Laws and disass Bow ehey wish to procesd,

* Commigsloner Fones: Mr. Jooes infarmed the Board that They have been given invitsions at theif sets to ths anyeiling of the
Frmice Mekeneis Cobe Todicis Peetrait to b pkced ik e Cournem Jocated i1 the Courthouss Astiex Building. This ceremany
will be held ca Fearuary 15, 2099 a1 400 pen. He explained bz, § i5 commea practice neny, 1o have & postrait o a retiring judps
inade and hang is their lecal coartrenen, Our Grst ceces one will be Bor frmice MoXerzie Cole. Thers & no gavernment ey
invalved. Be rare 2od natify M. lones ifyor plans 1o atieng.

¥ Commisslone: Leann; Mr. Eenmon sbited (e e Baard St huve Teceived an e-mail regarding a caucus meesieg that will be
held 3¢ the HCACC Legisiative Goals Canfereacs =5 745 am. ca Fridoy, Sewary £1%, in (enapod Ballmoem, Sztan TV ag ik
Rafeigh Crabizee Marriolt The oumpese of this meeling & e GH the Chswicg 1 vacanoy o0 the WG Asscoimion of County
Coenmissioners Board af Dirsctors.  ABer his taking with M. Melsoe, he was wondézng how the Board fedl aboul pessibly
platicg Mér. Helson's name on the bailat to 56l this vacunicy. dr. Nelsur made a few comments and staled 1=t ke is irterested snd
we wiEl jiest heve fp sez Bow it poss.  Commpcsipose Waondad d wilh C issioner Leancn’s recommencation,
Camnsissicaer Hodfler & oar voeing debozse so he will br niteeding this casous,




Januany FLY. b cﬂﬁtiﬂug:hge 33T
UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following updates:

* Recreation Conter: The gy fleor has been repiaced and they have campleted the exterior drairage improvements arud the

hudlding. They also Gred seene sinkholes sand 308l erasion a2 IEw sear of the: bajtding,

7 Hoat Ramp Restrooeny: #r, Kesth eoparted thal tic Soat rmp badsooms e camplete. Al it i Seft now  sproe Wity
hoakigs foe the boikding.

¥ Grpat Tndates: hr, Hesth reporied Bt we are stlk waiting 4o bear about the (5EDA and Goedden Leaf Grent decistons. He
Furtker stated 1zt he hoped 1o bave a0 uswes feeen USED A sometime Lhis monih ez asxt month,

COMMISSIONER BOARD APPOINTMENTS

Chairman Melson reporied that at their Becernber Work Session, the Bozrd discussed the
Commissiorer Board appointments to Teplace Edward R, Muzzulin. From this discussion, the following
list of boand agpointments was included in their Agends Packets:

Name | Bosrd/Commities [ Term | Appe 1| Expice
JOSEPH HOFFLER
HatBer, Joseph Albetnarle Begional LaedfE Asfor 3 4TS DLEHS 1 1251203
| Hoffer, Jeseph Communicatins Advisery Hoar - Colsty 2y, | 20ty L izLEne
| Hoffies, Josenh Court Security Cormiltes anfigited ] 220917 I unkimited
Hoffter, Jeseph Historee Hesthord, Tne, Is LIS § 35121
HofTiw, Jostah Hawe & Commnuwity Caee Block Grant angimited 1 14222019 | unBimited
EHofiker, Joseah ¢ Peruimss Chowanireres Lasdnb LComnsiies indefinize § 20NT | indedimite
HYLE JOXES
Jones, Kyle Cean Security Commtite unlimited | 350015 | umiimited
Jemes, Kyle Inter-Agency Couacit - Conenissianer L vz TEAN1E | SA001
Jomes, Kyle 2P Tramspeetation Advisary Comnsiter 1 y78, SEEDIS | 12317001
Jemes, Kyle Water Cemmitice unlimitee | FERRIL | ualtmiied
Jooss, Kvle Aihemarbe Diszrict Jail Commissian 2 rs. EFLRRI | 13055021
FOMNDELLA LEIGH
Leiph, Sondella ABrmade Commission welimsied | EFL2095 [ unlimiled
Leiph, Fondelln Eccanmic Developmet Coenmission - Cotniy 2 s, 12657 | 15020
Leigh, Fandella Hossing Commities Cheirman unlienied | 5205 | unlienited
1ziph. Fand:ta Receeation Advisory Commities - Comiassiener 3 yas. TUEHT | Si3200
Leseh. Fondeila Sepige CRizens Advisory Board 2 ves, BT 1 1126
ieinh, Fondefla ‘Waer Commatbes undionited | LSR2DES 1 undimited
icigh, FongeHa WIAITPA Chief Elecied Cifscial udimited | 1052315 3 untimiled
| Leigh, Fondefla Morthessiemn Weekifars: Development Cosoctiuen andimitel | A0S | anfimieed
ALAM EEMNNON
Eennpit, Alan EounumieDﬂzlapmen} Commissicn - Sounty 2 yrg L2410 ¢ 5 L)
Eennor, Alan _PerqisimesiChowantGeies LandhiE Comnrizcs indefinise § U019 | indedinite
Eenpan, Alans Wabez Cofienis mtimited : 1A0IE © onkimied
Lenpon Alat IChaimzany Touristew:lggrE:g Authority {Comenissionerst | Zyrs, 3 lrsanie [ sl
WALLACE WELSON
| Melsan, Wallace Adbemsscts Comenessian faiternare; unlimiled t WEOAIE | anlimied
Melsan, Wallace A.’hcn&%LR:_Einra? Health Seevices indedenits | 1050075 mil
MEleom, Wllace ChowanPergunmans hailti-County LEPC 1w, SO01E | l2AnmiE
| Melson, Wadlace COA - Beacd af Truslees A vrs. FLRMT | s305]
Ideleon, Waslars Ecterumic Develapment Comenissian - ey 2 yrs. HERnY | ARE0T
Melson, Wablocs EMS Sdvisary Baard A yrs. EXLRGIS | LR Sane)
eelsea, WaHsee TriZlium Morthem Begion unlbnted | $42035 | uailnsed
CHARLES WOODARD
Woodard Charles Agecaltural Advisary Heard - Commissioner 3 vrs. 208 | LS5E202]
Wiadart, Tharles Albeenarle Hospilal Board of T pstees v, LARED | 129500
Woodard, Charles. Chumber of Cammerce Board uelimiled | 277801 | unlinbled
Werdard, Tharkes Sorial Services Board fiay fong af Contieisriveer) 3 vrs, TR2015 | £RHR0IT
Woodard, Charles Eounisn Bevelapment Authoriey (Conmissiorzs) 2yrs, | 00T | EEG0IY
Woadard, Tharles Eri-County $acller Advisary Commites Board unlimiged | L2683 | unlimeted

Edward R. Muzzulin wilf remain on the Board Trustzes for Bethet Fire Department. On matior

mate by Chartes Woodand, secanded by Joseph W. Hoffler, the Board uranimously approved the
above Commissioner Boarg appeiniments.

IRILLUM NORTHERN REGIONAL ADVISORY BOARD

Mary Hunnicuit, Clerk to the Board, reparted that an advertisement far this Board appointmens was
Placed on the County's website. To date. we have not received any applcations. Chairman Melson

explained what the Bosrd included and asked if anyone was inferested. Therefore, no action was kaken
8t this fime,

PLANMING ITEM: REZ.$8-02, REQUESTED BY GLANDON FOREST EOUTY, LiC f
CROINANCE NO. 100

Rezoning Ho, REZ-158-02 requested by Glardor Forest Equity, 1LLC

A pubdic hearing was beld eartier in the meeting i receive cllizens' comements e consider Rezoning Reqeest
Mg. REZ-18-02, requesied by Glkandon Fores] Equily, LLC to rezone a 2.53-acre potion of Tax Parcet Hn 2-0082-
00144 from RA {Rural Agricusterat District) to GR [Rural Comemercial Dlstricty. T. Kyle Jones made a motion to fing
proposed Rezoring Mo, REZ-18-02 1o be consistent and In harmeny with the county comprehensive Land Use
Pian extsting development paften: becasse:
¥ Cumet BA rosing is competiblc with the Land Use Man Residenisal Apstultural chssificniban whick dlows low iziensity
ememereiad uses,
¥ Private sewer ané County sanee are available,
¥ Futirs Land Use Plaa classificarion of Residesgiat aflows Jisr enixed-uss developraent. )
> M&Wﬂafmupﬁmlﬂmtdb:suhjmmmp{m Ui of Fondng Oinds Article ¥, sectics 509,
and to approve Rezaning Mo, REZ-18-02, to fezone a 2 53-acre porion of Tex Parcef No. 2-0082-00144, from RA
Raral Agrzultural District) o CR confingent upon:
Recedi 13 f "5 nezdes aad hoends and recarding m sbovised subdivisicn Alat thot minics the exhibit wap for
" Gs.miml%meEﬁcw @Tm Mizeile, PLS deted Numhg 30, 2018 siveed in Pranéng OBfce fixe REZ-18-02, within 6
months, albwing an adminiseative extensin by Plonsing s,
% Dualism General insealling outside security cameras foe she pasking Joz anet = camera pointed to B boet wailer marking in back.
and adopting these Findings to sepport e mation:




3472 Jenuary 7, 2015 continued VA, - Page 4

(1} The reopesal will place 5l propeety ssmilarly suared ins fle seene cateprey, o in apmrapTiale compiamendary calegarics.

@} Ther is convirsing demonsiration that €l uses penmitted weder L2 proposed district classificazion woubd S in L= peneral public
infetesd and not merely in the ikdtrest of e irdividae] oe smal reap,

(3 There is convineing donsonstraian e Al gses permited updsr the proposed district cZassificatian wnnld be appaopriate in the
arez inchuded in e proposed ghanpe, {When = new digrict designation is assipred, any ase pesmisted in e district is albowahle,
i long js it meets disirict requirements ané not enerely uses which applicanis state Biat they intesd 1o make the praperty
imveEved),

) Theee iz convincing demanstralzan dhat Bz charagier ol ihe neighborhoed will nol be materizlly or sdversely affected by oy Lse
permitied n the peopased change.

5] The propased chanpe & & Bpoard veeth she Eard Use Bl and soued plonning principles.

Counly Attoemiey High explained to Commissiones dores that, at this fime, the Board is only considerag the
fezening of this pasel. Therefore, ke does pot Teed theat tern #2 ender rezoning aporeval needs to e incfuded in
this motion. Commissioner Jones amended his maotion by remaoving item #2. The amended motion was seconded
by Alan Lesnon. The following REZ-18-032 was unarimalsiy approved by the Board:

Pl AN TS,

w A% ReakR il Zoiva
[ Jenmmiagrow
43 v atact Dedombwe T, A0
by Pargtida O

m rcln

PROPOSED REZONING REZ-18402

227

Crdinance Mo, 100

With the above rezoning request, the Board rezeds 10 adopt the foelowing Crdinance providing a zaning attas
amendment i the Zoning Crlinance. O motion made by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by Fondella A, Laigh, the Board
unanimeusly approved the following Ordinance Mo. 100;

OHDIMANCE NO. 1
AR ORDINANCE OF PERGUIMANS COUNTY, STATE OF NORTH CARDLINA,
AMENDING THE ZONDNG ATLAS OF FERQUINANS COUNTY BY REZORING LANDS
AS DESCRIBED HEREINAFTER FROM THE PRESENT ZONING CLASSIFECATION OF
» RURAL AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT TG CR, RURAL COMMERCEAL DISTRICT;

MAKING FINBINGS OF FACT; REQUIRING RECORDATEIN: AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIYE DATE.

ROW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED IY THE BOARD OF COLNTY COMMISSEORERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY,
NORTH CARGLINA:

WHEREAS, the development of lhe Jands withio this rezcaing shafl procesd in accondancs wills the application, daled Octoher A2, 2018, in
additkn o sapparting dat and from [ sopficem, which are & part of File Mo, REZ-18-02, by GEANDON FOREST
EQUITY, LLC {eppticand) for PERQUIMANS BEVELOFMENT, LLC fandronech os appraved by the Brasd of County Commissiceers,
=l incoaporated by reference ine mnd mads pat Bereed dhis Ondinance. in ke case of cosiflict Botween 1kis applicaticn, the supposting
docurents, and e belpe describad specinl provisicas of this Ce  Er Bl o 4 provisions shal peevail.
SECTION 1. ilpan consideratan of the application, sapporing & i freen ihe applicant, correspandencs
received byt ke Pisaning and Zesing siad, recom=mendazion of the Plasming Board, and commenls Erans the sif and the general
public 2 1k public Besring, finds as follows:
11 The propasal will place 241 property sienglarly situsted in the same sstegary, or in appeopriate Samglementany Gitopncis,

2] Thee i ceavinding demansiraiion et 2l uses permiked vader e praposed district dlassificabion weeld Be o the pemersl
pustlic ingzrest and nog merely in e indorest of am individuas o smal? prowsp.

]




Janwary 1NAS consinuBage  Sa4rs

31 There is coavincing Gencastration b2 al} usss permitied mmider the propessd district classification wold be Eppeepiale in the
ez inclided in éhe proposed change. (Bhea g aew clfriricy designution i astigned, awd wee premived in the diserict i
eliewable, sz fang ex i meets dinricd reguiremens amd not merely user wivich apyiizanis rkmte Yrel thep et fo mate fe
Property davpfeedy,

4 Ther & convincng dernonstration (et the chpracter of e ceiphaorhead will mat be materially of adversely nffected &y any
use pemnified in the propoessd thange.,

5 The propossd change s in aceoed wilh he Lend Use Plan and seund piesming principles.

8 The pregosed rezoiing wilt e infliared upee the reoordation of b propesed peretl”s metes and bounds and retonding of an
abbeevisted sobdivision plat zhar mimics the sxiishic mep for Gtandon Farest Equity by Jason Mezelle, BLS daled Movember
30,2618 sinred in Freaning Offece fEle REZ-18-42, within § manths of this ardinance gags.

SECTION 2, Effective Bate. This Ordinste shall Lake: ef¥ect mpor: its passage nnd snaciment This Qrdinance skell be recoadad i
abﬂkkﬂp&mﬁdmhﬁal&wﬂbﬁhe%ﬁlﬁe%ﬂa{@mgf issicmer af Perqui

ns Ceunty, Marlk Caraling. PASSED
AND EXACTED by the Bonrd of Coanty Commiesioners af Perguimens Cougty, Xocth Caraline, tbis 3% day of _Jgnpapy .
2019,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERGUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CARGLINA

Wl E, Falson, Sharmm
ATTEST:

My P Huenicist, Clek o ke Boasd
Effective Diate;

SALE OF SURPLUS [TEMS

Caunty hanager Heath reported that, with B hietp of the Finance Office and Helen Hunter, wa
have: 802 the following surplus items on GovDeals. The Highest bids on the items was &s follows:

YEN DATE START SoLD COVDEALS WET
BIYER ITEM SOLD Mo SUBPLISED piiEr] AMOUNT FEE BESULTS
e Henda Chick Wage | 13DMVEREEHTAD | T4ATNE R taalE ] 557 F3607% bR $3,763.712

On motion made by Alan Lennon, seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board Len@rmously
authorized Mr. Heath io procesd with the sale of the Handa Chuick Wagan.

RESIGNATION: BAILIFF

County Manager Heath reporied that this sesignation was receivad after the Agenda Packeis ware
disfributed 50 i could not e ncluded in the Consent Agenda. On motion made by Charles YWoodard,
seconded by Joseph W Hoffler, the Board unanimously approved e resignafion of James E.
Cochrane, Jr., Bailiff, effective danuary 3, 2318,

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were o public camments.

CLOSED SESSION: NEGOTIATION FOR PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE MATTER &
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

Pursuant to NC General Statite 143318115, T. Kyle Jones made & moon 1o £0 into Cloged

Session to discuss a negotation for purchase of real estate matter ang to approve closed session
minutes. The mofion was seconded fry Fondeila A, Leigh and unanimously approved by the Board.

The Ciosed Session was adjoumed and the Regudar hMesting reconvenst on motion made by
Joseph W. Hoffler, seconded by Charles Woodard, and unanimously approved by the Board. No action
reurired fromn the Closed Session.

ADNMOURNMENT

Frior to the adjournment, the foliowing eomments were made:

¥ Courey Manaoer Heath sictifled the Beard that he Eas confimed the Retreat Tase for Februacy £8, 2009 at 200 p.m. in the EMS
Canftrencs Roam a1 the Emergency Secvices Baitdimp.

¥ County Astomcy High made sexeral comenents regarding the eezaning request. He staled that he wishied af] the dewsinpers wers as
PEACtive as fis develper was which niakes 5iis job easier and ihat be waned to commend Sthongda HMoney, G15 Mapper/Flannee,
far doing = geeat fob sezipting the motions for tese CUP and REY, requesss. She makes them vary simgle i understand ard 1o
faliaw,

There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adioumed a8
8035 p.m. on mofon made by Charfes Woodard, seconded by Alan Lenngn,

Waltace E. Nelson, Chaimnan

Clerk fo the Board

FEXN AN R Z T LA AN RA AR DS

WORK SESSION
January 22, 2012
700 pom.
Bue 10 a lack of business to discuss, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Work

Session on January 22, 2019 was cancalled. The meafing wouid have been hald on Tuesday instead
of Monday due 1o the Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday,

LR R R R ]




January 29, 2019

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Double billed in erro
Account #: 429942

Brown’s Landscaping & Hauling - $2154.03
Taxpayer states his equipment is not in town
limits,

Account #: 258216

IV.B.

Page 1



W.C.1. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Greek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

{252) 426-5846 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A, Nixon, Emergency Services Birector

Rache! Sawyer
115 Lomas Streat
Hertford, NC 27944

October 8, 2018
Ms. Sawyer,

This letter is to inform you that aceording to emiployee expectations as outlined in SOG 114 you
have not followed the following: '
Section 2, Scheduling )

_E. Paritime staff members are in integral and important component of the Perquimans
EMS System. For this Teason, part-time staff are required to work a minimum of 6
shifts every 90 days. Some of these shifis can be substituted for volunteer work with the

Perquimans Water Rescue Dive Team or other volunteer opportunities ag approved by
the Emergency Serviges Director, : .

As of October 2018 you have not submitted any time for scheduling in our organization this year.
Since you have failed to commumnicate with us regarding your intentions, we are removing vou
from Perquimans BEMS System Roster. You are no longer affiliated with Perquimans County
Emergency Services and all uniform items should be returmed immediately.

Regards,

onathan Nixon, Director
Perquimans Emergency Services

<. Frank Heath, County Manager
. EMS Shift Supe’rvisersf(‘,_um?fiance Officer



iv.C.2. - Page 1

January 22, 2019

Fwould like to retire effective February 1, 2019 due to
nealth reasons. My last day will be January 31, 2019.

Thank you for the opportunity to work for Perquimans
County.

Sincerely,

Shirley Felton

&%/3%



{3, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE susmTTED; | / | /14

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

name:_Kobert  Flliobr
POSITION: Waker Ten T

$OC. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.:__Wata

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
] JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
U DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD ARD
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
H

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

| 21l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE Mﬁn
oke  GRADE: {3 stEP: (¢ SALARY: __ £ 37 48¢

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

TRk sk ded dooE ok kokk

BEPARTﬂE RECOMMENDATION

%l COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
\ J I’W
S

o {
oate: [ [1il19 SIETE: 1’_/2?;/1?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C4 - Page 1

PERGUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO, BOX 167
Hertford, North Carating 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 2524267373 - Fax 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Bonne M. Luyden, Chaie Susan M. Clhioney
Brenda Biflant
Charbes Wooednrnt
January 29, 2019

Dear Chairman, Members of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners, and County Managér,

Each year the state completes fiscal monitoring of each County De
monitoring was completed in November, 2618. While there were ng findings or corrections required, there was
one suggestion. The Fiscal Control Act requires
of Commissioners. As you are aware, the Perquimans County Department of Social §
checking account” for clients whom the agency is their
Supplemental Security Tncome checks are direct deposited.
individuals and writes out the checks for their bills. Checks
fiscal gnidelines,

ervices has a “collective
Representative Payee. The Social Security or

Ms. Nicole Elliott keeps separate ledgers on the
are signed by both, Ms, Elliott and myself to meet

This collective account and procedures have been in existence prior to me becoming Director and works well
for the agency. During this fiscal monitoring, the question was asked if the agency had verification that the
County Commissioners have approved this account and it was also stated that one of the signees has to be
designated as “Deputy County Finance Officer” if it ever comes up in a Single County

Audit or State Fiscal Audit. Ms. Elliott became the Fiscal Officer for Social Services in 2015 upon the

retirement of Ms. Brenda Newbern and [ am not sure if Ms. Elfiott was designated by the Board of County
Commissioners as a Deputy County Finance Officer,

As a matter of formality, I am requesting that the Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners approve

the checking account held by the Perquimans County Department of Social Services and designate Ms. Nicole
Elliott as 2 Deputy County Finance Officer.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128.

Sincerely

ézwam 7’2 CJ’)CM%L]

Susan M. Chaney
Director

Perguimans County's Vision
To be a community of oppertunity in which to live, fearn, work, prosper and play.



W.C4. - Page 2
PERQIHMANS COUNTY

SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS
POSITION GRADE
County Manager 83
Secretary/Clerk fo the Board/Personne! Officer 85
Finance Officer 72
Finance/HR Specialist 61
Planner 72
Supervisor - Board of Elections 64
Emergency Services Director 76
Telecommunications:
Telecommunicator - Chief 84
Telecommunicator - Certified 62
Telecommunicator 80
911 Communications Shift Supervisor | 63
811 Communications Shift Supervisor |} 84
Emergency Medical Services:
Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) 63
Advanced EMT (AEMT) 66
Paramedic 68
EMS Compliance Officer (AEMT) 68
EMS Shift Supervisor {AEMT) 68
EMS Shift Supervisor {Paramedic} 70
Emergency Management Coordinator 67
Building Inspector:
Chief 71
Assistant 87
Code Enforcement Officer/Safety Officer 61
Administrative Assistant 61
Recreation Department:
Recreation Director 70
Athletic Program Supervisor 64
Administrative Assistant 58
Senior Citizens:
Senior Citizens Coordinator 63
Secretary - Senior Citizens &80
Register of Deeds:
Register of Deeds 70
Assistant Register of Deeds 60
Deputy Register of Deeds 58
Sheriffs Department:
Sheriff 75
Chief Deputy 70
Deputy - investigator 68
Patrol Sergeant &7
Sergeant of SRO's 67
School Resource Officer (SRC} 65

as of 7-1-2017



as of 7-1-2017

V.C4.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS
POSITION GRADE
Deputy 85
Deputy - Uncertified 84
Animal Control 682
Animal Control Assistant 58
Baliff 54
Administrative Assistant 60
Tax Department:
Tax Administrator 72
Assistant Tax Administrator 68
Tax Clerk | 58
Tax Clerk 1 61
- Mapper 68
Water Department:
Water Supervisor 88
Water Treatment Plant Superintendent 68
Water Plant Operator 64
Backhoe Operator 65
Water Technician | 58
Water Technician |l 60
Water Technician {1 68
Billing/Collection Clerk 51
Buildings & Grounds:
Maintenance Supervisor &2
Housekeepers o4
All other Secretaries with the County 57
Social Services Staff are According to State Grades:
Director 78
Income Maintenance
Caseworker il 63
Caseworker il 65
Investigator | 83
Supervisor || 67
Accounting Technician IV 63

drinistrative Gfficer:

Office Assistant I} 57
Public information Assistant iV 59
Social Worker il 66
Social Worker il 68
Social WorkerfiART 70
Human Services Coordinator 58
Human Resources Placement 63
Social Worker Supervisor H 72

Page 3



V.C.5. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, Morth Caralinz 27944

SOCEAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 - FAX 426-1249 DIRECTOR
Terissa J. Bianchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Dianse M. Layden

Charles Woodnrd

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 25, 2019

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director \éw% @"W

Subject: Nicole Elliott

After a thorough review of the job duties and responsibilities that Ms. Nicole Eliott
performs at the Perquimans County Department of Social Services, it has been
determined that her current classification of Accounting Tech IV should be upgraded to
Administrative Officer I per the Office of State Human Resources,

Attached please find an Employee Action Form reflecting her new Classification, Grade
and Step effective date of February 1, 2019, The Social Services 2018 — 2019 budget
included this anticipated increase in the salary line item.

If you have additional questions, don’t hesitate to contact me at 252-426-7373 ext. 128

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



W.C5 -~ Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: qum 2D 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MNAME:; Nicole Eilliott

SOC. SEC. NO. 3739
POSITION: Administrative Officer |

DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY: §
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE:  STEP: SALARY: §
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE

RM

3o [ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DA

TE FOR EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION
CHANGE AND RATE OF PAY CHANGE DUE TO JOB RESPONSIBLITIES:

Date: 212019 GRADE: &7 STEP: 14 SALARY: § 45,461 .00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETYED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N

HISSHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

TR Rk e R deke s ok ek

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUN Mﬁﬂﬁﬁ APPROVAL

_Jé‘imﬁm._?”f? ( b(:fm,u,};
DATE:  January 25, 2019 DATE:

A fan Ec_’, &,hl/\

FiINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C6, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO, BOX 107
Hertford, North Carclina 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD I52-426-7373 - FAX 426-1240 PIRECTOR
Terissa J, Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Dianze M. Layden

Charles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 30, 2019

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners

Nicole Ellott, Social Services Fiscal Officer
From: Susan Chanev, Social Services Director 5%@% Ch@ﬂ’bu,j

Subject: Income Maintenance IIf Lead Worker Po

sition with Family & Children’s
Medicaid

Aftached please find an Employment Action Form for Natalie Verner who has been
offered and has accepted the IMC TII Lead Worker for Family & Children’s Medicaid.
Her new position becomes effective February 1, 2019.

If you have additional questions, don’t hesitate to contact me al 252-426-7373 ext. 128.

Perguimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



W.Cb. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ;Vﬁﬁm 20 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Matalie Verner

SOC. SEC. NO. 7658
POSITION: IMC Hi Lead Worker F&C Medicaid

BEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY: $
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l soB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE:  STEP: SALARY: §
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE

M"""'
xxx [ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTED TO LEAD
WORKER POSITION IN FAMILY & CHILDREN’S MEDICIAD UNIT

Date: 2-1-2019 GRADE: 65 STEP: 2 SALARY: $ 33,434.00
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOY

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED
COMPLETED:

EE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY.

Hele ook R e Rk e E e e

CDU%Q MANAGE AFZRO‘EAL
wbe Theat
o Dmﬂ (’J’;am,u?; rna

4
DATE:  January 30, 2019 DATE: / / 30 / / f?

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

DATE:

Hevised 7/05



V.D.1. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: January 28, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_ Lindsey Ford

80C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: _ Certified Telecommunicator Fill-ln DEPT.: 911 Communictaions
——=20ed telecommunicator Fill-ln__ minictaiol

STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: __ 62  STEP: 2 SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY FERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
W JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3

O

February 1, 2019

$14.08 per hour

4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Daie RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Dale TIONARY PERIOD. '
[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOM

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISTHER WOR
COMPLETED:

MENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

K PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e A e e et Ao v ke e

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

T L —— [ f
BA% 112812018 DATE; _1/ 30 /7 yi

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTM RECOMMENDATION

DATE:

Revised 7/05



iv.0L2. .- Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM /

DATE SUBMITTED: _| / 29

i [
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Holly Hunter

SEC. NO.:__ 245-87-3264

POSITION: Director of Elections

DEPT..___ Elections

L NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE;

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _ 54 STEP: __3

- To—

L1 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

SALARY: $32.773

(CIRCLE}
[E DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
E 21112015 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 &)
GRADE: 64 STEP: _ 4 SALARY: $33,593
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
E] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE EOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Data GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Ftededes e dedede i de e e e e e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

Q It Arale
& “ ] / !
ATE: Cu;/ﬂ ff/ qor DATE: _/ 39/3 9
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IVE - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
e e R Y DYARD OF CONMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 10

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

4th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2019 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-010 State Grant - EMS/Post Overdose 30,000
10-582-741 Perg/Pasq Post Overdose Response 30,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 18/19 budget to include the Post-Overdose Response

Team Grant as awarded by the State - Joint effort between Perquimans and Pasquotank
Counties.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 4th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 4th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2019.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



W.EIL. - Page 1

From: Dylan Lilley [maifto:dtfile2@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 3:44 pM

To: mhuﬁnicutt@perquimanscountync.gw

Subject: [External] Re: Agricultural Advisory Board Appointments

Mary,

Hi, my apologies on just getting back to you on this but F've contacted them and all three are
willing to serve another term of three years.

Thanks!
Dylan

From: Mary Hunnicuntt <m}1unnicutt@3aerquimansceunwnc.g0v>
Date: Thu, Dec 27, 2018 at 3:31 PM

Subject: Agricultural Advisory Board Appointments

To: Jewel Winslow <jewel winslow(@nesu.edu>, Teresa Story <tstorv{@ncsu.edi>
Jewel & Teresa:

According to my records, the following Agricultura] Advisory Board appointments are due for

February 1, 2019:

Name Board/Committee Term Anpt. Expire
Morgan, John Agricultural Advisory Board - Parkville 3ys. 121172016 | 1/31/2019
Baker, Julian Agricultural Advisory Board - Belvidere 3yrs. | 2172016 1 1/31/2019
Madre, Donald Agricultural Advisory Board - Bethel 3 yes. | 2112016 | 17312010

Please let me know by Monday, December 31

- at 9:00 a.m. if these individuals are still willing
1o serve and are eligible o serve another term.

Thanks,

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County
P.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: (252) 426-8484
Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail; mhunnicutt@ger_u_uimansmuntgnc‘gov

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, [eamn, work, prosper and play.



VB2 - Page 1

17 M. Front Strest

Phone: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252} 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT
January 29, 2019

Re: February 4, 2019 Commissioners Meeting Agenda

Mary,

i would like to introduce Patsy Miller at the meeting. She started in December as our part-time tax
lister.

Thank you.,

Bill Jennings
Perquimans County Tax Administrator

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.




VLA, - Page 1

Maﬂ MHunnicutt

M

From: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquémansc&untync.gow
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 9:27 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Cc: Walace Nelson

Subject; Agenda item

Mary-

Please add James Bunch, Perquimans County Schools, to the

agenda as a scheduled appointment. He is going to
discuss a school calendar flexibility resolution. Thanks,

Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
P.G. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
(252)426-8484

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to live, leam, work, prosper and play.



VI.A. - Page 2

lames R, Bunch

Board of Education
Intesim Superintendent

Br. Anne White, Thoir
Army Spough, Vice-Chair
Russeli Lossiter

tatt Peesler

Leary Winslow
Atflene Yoles

Perguirmans County Schools
P. O, 8ox 337
Hertford, Mogh Carobng 27944

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING LOCAL CONTROL OF SCHOOL CALENDARS

WHEREAS, the North Carolina General Statutes

give local boards of education powers of
supervision and control of local schoo] systems; and

WHEREAS, local control over establishing school calendars is an mtegral component of school
system supervision and administrative powers with which local boards of education have been vested; and

WHEREAS, in 2004 the North Carclin

a General Assembly seized control of setting school
calendars and imposed a one-size-fitg

-all mandate on how school calendars are to be set; and

WHEREAS, the current one-size-fits

-all school calendar start date is no earlier than the Monday
closest to August 26 and the end date is no i

ater than the Friday closest to June 11 and

WHEREAS, the State mandated late Au

gust start date means high schools do 1o complete the first
semester until mid to late January; and

WHEREAS, the current law essentially requires high school students

to take first semester exams
after the winter break, which ne gatively impacts test scores, according to students and educators; and

WHEREAS, the second semester for high schools starts two

to three weeks later than community
colleges and upiversities; and

WHEREAS, the superintendents report that the calendar misalignment makes it nearly impossible

for high school students or recent winter graduates to take courses at a nearby community college or
university during the second semester; and

WHEREAS, exams for Advanced Placement and International Baccalaureate classes are given on

the same day nationwide, and the current calendar law shortens the amount of time North Caroling’s
students have to leam the material before test day; and

WHEREAS, it is well-documented through multiple studies that children will experience a

phenomenon known as summer learning loss, which has a disproportionate impact on low-income
children: and

WHEREAS, long summer breaks can also negatively impact child nutrition, as low-income

children who have access to regular meals at school through the free and reduced priced meal program
may not have access to regular meals at home; and

WHEREAS, with little flexibility built in to the calendar, scheduling make-up days is extremely
challenging; and

Fhione 252.424 5741 « Fax 252.476.4513 « raschoots.org



VLA, - Page 3

WHEREAS, major hurricanes and severe winter saow storms have caused Perquimans
County Schools to miss 16 school days over the past three years; and

WHEREAS, fall sports and band begin August 1, schedules for extracurriculars have not
changed to coincide with the State-mandated school calendar; and

WHEREAS, local boards of education are best equipped to understand the balancing act
of meeting the community’s needs and maximizing student success; and

WHEREAS, restoring local controf of school calendars will allow tocal boards of
education to best meet the calendar preferences of the families, educators, and businesses in our

community while allowing for innovative experimental approaches to improve student
achievement,

THEREFORE, be
that the Perquimans Coun
flexibility.

it resobved that the Perquimans County Board of Education requests
ty Board of Commissioners pass a resolution in support of calendar

Adopted by the Perguimans County Board of Education this 28% day of January, 2019,

Dr. Anne White, Chairperson

Mr, James R. Bunch, Interim Superintendent




VILB. - Page 1

107 M, Front Street

Phone: (252} 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 | (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-January 2019

GARNISHMENTS: $1526.08

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $25,499 .68

DEBT SETOFFS: $0




VillLB.1. - Page 1

From: Bland Baker [maﬂm:ﬁa&d.ﬁakﬁf@{rﬂﬁmmmrgj
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 ;31 PM

T nﬁwmﬁcatt@perquimansmmtync.gw

Subject: [Btemai] FW: Advisory Board

Guod afternoon Ms., Hunnicust,

Hope you are doing well. 1am reachin

B 2ut to you for some help. My Northern Regional Advisory Board has 2 siot
o fill from Perquimans County. Commissioner Nelson is the commissioner representative for Perquirmnans County
but we aiso have a slot in the “athar” category.,

} have attached the criteria from the State Statute regarding the guaiifications for the “other” position on my
board for some guidance. 1 realize that # is hard to find somecne who has the fime to serve on various boards,

The Advisory Board meets every other month in Ahoskie so gur naxt mesting would be in January. It is the second
Tuesday of the month at 4:00pM.

! realize that you may not be abie to

nd someone who is wiiling fo serve.
struggle with this appointment, we'l Jes

| fiave 2 few other counties that
t keap on trying,

Thanks for your help!
Biang

CRITERIA FROM THE STATE STATUTE REGARDING THE QUALIFICATIONS FOR THE
“OTHER” POSITION

{3} At least one family member of the local CFAC,
representing the interests of the following:
a. Individuals with menta] iliness.
b. Individuals in recovery from addiction.
G. Tadividuals with inteflectual or other developmental disabitijies.
€4} At least one openly declarsd consumer mensber of the local CFAC, 25 recommended by the
local CFALC, representing the interests of the following;
a Individuals with ments} iliness.
b. individuats with inteflectus! or other developmental disabilities.
<. Individuals in recovery from addietion.

{5} An individual with health care expertise and experience in the felds of mertal health,
intellectual or other developmental disabilities, or substance abuse services.

{6}  An individual with healih care administration expertise consistent with the scale and nature of
the managed care organization.

{7} Anindividual with financial expertise consistent with the scale and naturs of the managed care
organization.

{8}  An individual with insurance expertise consistent with the scale and nature of the managed care
organization, )

{5} Ags individual with social services expertise and experience in the fields of mental health,
intellectual or other developmental disabilities, or substance abuse services,

(19}  An attorney with health care expertise. ) _

{11} A member who represents the general public and who is not employed by or affiliated with the
Department of Health and Human Services, as appointed by the Secretary,

as recommended by the jocal CFALC,



VHEB.2, - Page 1

Responsibilities of the

Community Advisory Committee

Nursing Home

and

Aduit Care Homs

Duties of the Community Advisory Committee Volunteer members:

1. To work to maintain the intent of the Resident’s Bill of Rights
- To serve as the nucleus for increased community interaction with facilities

To promote communication . education, and awareness of issues affecting
institutionalized eiderly

To assist persons who have grievances with the home, and facilitate the
resolution of grievances at the local level whenever appropriate.

W

To carry out its responsibilities the Community Advisory Committee will

participate in the
following activities:

1. Make official quarterly/annual unannounced visits to facil

with residents, families, staff and administrators
Prepare quarterly reports

Attend training sessions

Attend committee meetings

Receive and investigate complainants and document complaint information
Negotiate resolution of complaints with facility administrator

Do friendly visits in the facilities

Mobilize volunteers for facilities

ities to establish repor

D N® G RN



VHLB.2. - Page 2

Specific Duties include:

« Completion of a 15-hour fraining course estahlished by the State Long Term
Care Ombudsman within North Carclina Division of Aging and Adult Services

+ Aftend at least 10 hours of in-service training per year

* Responding to referrals from the office of the Regional Ombudsman

* Recelving and investigating compiaints from residents and family members ang
documenting complaint information after proper fraining

+ Negotiating resoiution of complaints with facility administrators

* Reporting any serious problems immediately 16 the office of the Regional
Cmbudsman andfor appropriate governmental agency

* Asking for technical assistance when unsure of how to proceed

Asking the office of the Regional Ombudsman staff to make collateral contacts

with other government agencies including licensing divisions

* Preparing quarterly visit reports

+ Completing all required paperwork accurately and on time

Maintaining cooperative relationships with appropriate agencies, such as Adult

Protective Services, Adult Home Specialist, Social Service Departments, Division

of Health Service Regulations Representatives and all law enforcement agencies

+ Establish rapport with residents, families, staff, and nursingfadult care home
administrators

+ Assisting residents and families with information and support in finding
appropriate placements

+ Mobilizing volunteers for facilities {i.e. Promoting community improvement in
facilities)

+« Promoting communications, education, and awarenass of issues affecting
institutionalized older adults

*For additional information, please contact the Community Advisory Commitiee

Chairperson or the Regional Ombudsman with the Area Agency on Aging goveming
your county



IX.A. - Page 1

STATEMENT OF NECESSITY OF WORK R-4467

NCDOT has work in progress to replace the existing pivot bridge crossing the Perquimans River on North
Church Street in Hertford. Centurylink currently has cable facilities that cross under the Perguimans
River and rise up and onto a pole line on the west side of ¥ Church Street to the intersection with
Winfall Boulevard. NCDOT plans to remove the existing road bed along this route once the new bridge
is placed in service which |eaves Centurylink with no way to access this pole line in the future,

Centurylinl’'s proposal is to remove this pole line by building a new fiber optic route under the
Perquimans River on the west side of Ocean Highway (US 17} and placing a new switching center at the
Perguimans county £911 Center on Creek Drive. All telephone and data lines currently working on the
north side of the Perquimans River will be re-homed into the new switching center. This will allow
Centurylink to not only remove the existing facilities along the road but will shorten the loops to
subscribers in this area resulting improved service and higher internet spesds,

The proposed switch will be mounted on a galvanized steel platform, above the fiood elevation, with a
metal under penning around i's perimeter to match the E911 generator existing on the site.

Landscaping and site prep will be done in a manner agreeable to the Perquimans County manager and
the E911 Birector.



XA, - Pzge 2

EASEMENT PURCHASE LEFTTER AGREEMENT

Date;

Perquimans County
P.0.Box 45
Herford, NC 27944

RE: Easement Purchase Letter Agreement (“Letter Agreement™)

Dear Mr. Heath:

For good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency of which is acknowledged by the parties to
this Letter Agreement, Carolina Telephone and Telegraph Company, LLC dfbfa (“CenturyLink™) and
County of Perquimans a North Carolina Body Politic ("Owner”) agree that CenturyLink may purchase
an easement from Cwner upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Letter Agreement.

Owner owns certain real property located in the Township of Parkville, County of Perquimans,
State of North Carolina, as described in Exhibit “A™ attached to and meorporated by reference into this
Letter Agreement (“Property”). CenturyLink desires to purchase from Owmer, and Owner desires to
grant to CenturyLink, an casement upon, under, through, over and along a portion of the Property
(“Easement Tract™), such easement being in form and substance substantially the same as that set forth
in Exhibit “B” marked “EXAMPLE" and attached to and incorporated by reference into this Letter
Agreement (“Easement™). The Easement Tract is approximately located on the Property as set forth on
the sketch attached to and incorporated into this Letter Agreement as Exhibit “C.”

Prior to purchasing the Easement, CenturyLink is entitled to a period of 90 days {"Review
Period”} during which CenturyLink, its employees, agents or contractors (“Authorized Parties™) can
enter upon the Property for the limited purpose of conducting any survey, title work, environmental
testing or other due diligence necessary, in CenturyLink’s sole discretion, for CenturyLink to determine
if the Easernent Tract is acceptable to CenturyLink (“Permitted Activities™). The Review Period will
begin to run on the date this Letter Agreement is last signed by both Owner and CenturyLink where
indicated below (“Effective Date™). Owner will make the Property and access to the Property available
to the Authorized Parties during the Review Period for such Permitted Activities. Upon completion of
the Permitted Activities, CenturyLink will, if applicable, at its sole cost and expense, restore the

Propexty to substantially the same condition it was in before the Authorized Parties’ entry onto the
Property, except for reasonable wear and tear.

If, on or before the expiration of the Review Period, CenturyLink determines, in its sole
discretion, that the Easement Tract is acceptable to CenturyLink, CenturyLink will, within a reasonable
time after the expiration of the Review Period, pay $5000.00 (“Purchase Price”) to Owner. In exchange
for the Purchase Price, Owner will deliver to CenturyLink an original signed and notarized Easement.

1f on or before the expiration of the Review Period CenturyLink determines, in its sole
discretion, that the Easement Tract is not acceptable to CenturyLink, CenturyLink will, within a
reasonable amount of time after the expiration of the Review Period, communicate to Owner in writing



IX.A. - Page 3

that it will not purchase the Easement. In that event, CenturyLink will have no further obligations under
this Letter Agreement and no rights in or to Owner’s Property under this Letter Agreement.

This Letter Agreement will become effective upon the Effective Date. The parties to this Letter

Agreement evidence their agreement to and acceptance of the terms and conditions of this Letter
Agreement by signing below where indicated.

“CENTURYLINK” “OWNER”

Carolina Telephone and Telegraph Company, County of Perquimuans, a North Carolina
LLC d/b/a/ CenturyLink Body Politic

By: By:

Printed Name: Printed Name:

Title: Title:

Signature Date:

Signature Date:




IX.A. - Page

EXHIBIT A TO FASEMENT PURCHASE LETTER AGREEMENT

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

BEGINNING at 4 se1 iron pin in the nerthern edge of the 160 i, public right of way of
U.8. Highway 17 Business {*"Creek Drive™) thence along

gside propenty now or formerly
owned by Ronald Hamlin N 02°56' 28" w L9120 feet 1o a found conerete monunent;
thente alongside property now or formerty ewned by the Willis L. Jessup Estate N 27¢
40° 39" feet W 199.85 feet 10 a found conerete monument; thence alongside property now
or formerly owned by the Willis L. fessup Estate N 147 07" 25" £ 186.55 fret 10 8 found
toncrele monument; thenee alongside propedy now or formerly owned by the Willis L.

Jessup Estate § 54° 45 51" F 343.94 feet 1o 9 {ound concrete monument; thenee
alongside property now or Tormer

iy owned by the Willis 1. J essup bstate S 02° 50 48" w
37.29 {eet to 2 found concrete monument; thenee 8 46° 28' 55° £ 29919 feet 1o a found
ron pipe; thence § 05° 38' 32" £ 50,13 feet 10 a point: thence S §8% 04° (19" E 84 .00 fect
e a point; thence N 68° 41" 47" E 63.00 feel o 2 paint; thence 5§ 86Y 52' 41" £ 182.00 fect
to 2 point; thence S 047 05" $:™ W 35.00 feet 10 4 point i the nocthern edge ol the 100 [t
public right of way of U.S. Highway 17 Business {*Creck Drive”) which said point is
tocated N 79° 39" 00" W 144,19 feot from USCGS Mon 44 MEA™ thence slongside said
right of way N 87° 39 09" W 32230 feet 1o a found iron pipe; thence alongside said right
of way aloag 4 curve having coordinates of R: 2.821.56" |- 444.36" Chord: S 87° 500 09"
W 443,90 feet 10 the point and place of begirning.

Said parcel contalning 3.757 neres more or less &s more particulucly shown on that certain
survey by Josiah A, Webb, I1I, Licensed Surveyor, emtitled “A Recombination Survey for
the County of Perquimuns, 159 Creek Drive tHormer AEMC Sitey” dated September 15,

2011, a copy of which is recorded 1t Plat Cabinet 4 Puge 17
Shide _NZ.{?___ of the Perguimans County Regi stry.

The parcel conveyed herein is a recombination of two parcels of land heretofor:
identified as Perquimans County Parcel Numbers T940-92-53309 und 7940-92-363 1 and
which are the same parcels conveyed W the grantor hersin by deeds rocorded at Book 5]
Page 275 and Book 74 Page 211 of the Perguimans C ounty Reglstry,

SUBJECT w elecirical power tines snd power poles which sceve the subject property and
whick are shown on the aforementione survey,




IX.A. - Page 5

EXHIBIT B TO EASEMENT PURCHASE LETTER AGREEMENT

EASEMENT
Prepared by: After recording please retorn to:
CEHlﬂr}:Li{’ek_ Zach Palmer
1411t Capitat Bivd. 889 Sitver Linden Lane
Wake Forest. NC 27587

Wake Forest, NC 27587
RECORDING INFORMATION ABOVE

EASEMENT AGREEMENT

The undersigned County of Perquimans (“Grantor)” whi se adds =< 15 P.O. Box 45, Herford,
NC 27944 for good and valuable considera® »n, the ceceipt and sufficlency of which are
acknowledged, hereby grants and convevs to C.roling lefephone and Telegraplh Company,
LLC], d/bfa Centwrylink its successus, -s ign.. lessees, licensees, agents and affiliates
(“Grantee™), having an addre:s ~F 100 uturyLink Drive, Monroe, Louisiana 71203, Atn:
Construction Service, . perpeh ', n vexclusive easement (“Easement™) to construct, operate,
matntain, vepair, exp.~ . replact and remove a communication system that Grantee from time o
time may..equire, cor istiug of but not limited to, cables, wires, conduits, manholes, drains,
splicing bo, s, vaults, surface location markers, equipment cabinets and associated wooden or
concrete pads, aerial lines, poles and cables, and other facilities and structures, including wtility
service if required to operate such system, facilities and structures {collectively, the “Facilities”

over, under and across the following property located in the County of Perquimans, State of
North Carolina, which Grantor owns (“Easement Tract™):

SEE THE DESCRIPTION SET FORTH ON EXHIBIT A ATTACHED TQ, AND BY
THIS REFERENCE MADE A PART OF, THIS AGREEMENT

Grantor further grants and conveys to Grantee the following incidental rights:

(1)} The right of ingress and egress over and across Grauator’s lands to and from the Easement Tract;
and

{2} The right to clear all trees, roots, brush and other obstructions that interfere with Grantee’s
use and enjoyment of the Easement Tract.

Grantor reserves the right to use and enjoy the Easement Tract so long as Grantor’s use does not
materially interfere with the rights granted in this Easement Agreement. Grantor will not erect
any structure or plant trees or other vegetation within the Easement Tract and will not alter the
surface or subsurface of the Easement Tract or the ground immediately adjacent to the Easement
Tract by grading or otherwise excavating, without Grantee’s written consent.



iX.A. - Page &

Grantor warrants that Grantor is the owner of the Easement Tract and will defend title to the

Easement Tract against all claims. Grantee will have no responsibility for environmental
contamination unless caused by Grantee

The rights, conditions and provisions of this Easement Agreement will run with the land and will

inure to the benefit of and be binding upon Grantor and Grantee and their respective successors and
AsSigns.

Signed by Grantor this day of , 2018

GRANTOR: County of Perguimans

BY: B
. )]
BY: i '
— _ }
STATE OF NORTH CARC: INA )
)
COUNTY OF _ }
On this day of , 2018, before me,

- the undersigned officer, personally appeared

known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be the
persons) whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that they
executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness whereof, ] hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
My commission expires:




IX.A. - Page 7

EXHIBIT A TO EASEMENT AGREEMENT

Legal Description of Easement Tract

The Easement Tract is located in the Township of Parkville, Perquimans County, North Carolina

within and across a tract of land known as Parcel - PIN Number 7940-92-5309 and described in

the Perquimans County, North Carolina Office of the Register of Deeds in Deed Book 391, Page
687.

LEGA:. DECCRIPTION TO BE
ATTACHED



IX.A. -

EXHIBIT A CONTINUED

Sketch or Prawing of Easement Tract

SURVEY TO BE A TTACHED

Page 8



XA, - Page 9

EXHIBIT C TO EASEMENT PURCHASE LETTER AGREEMENT

SKETCH OF APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EASEMENT TRACT

PROPOSED CENTURYLINK EASEMENT FOR SWITCH AT E911 |
CENTER -

Parking Lot

Storage Building/Garage

E911 Generator

15 * Ingress/Egress

<
B

P . AT

“Wp&qlmytutﬁﬂlm;.ﬁmﬂn—mwmj K

t Proposed 25° X 40° CENTURY LINK Easéfent

r 14* X 22" Platform

R B v — . e ot m— it Ve ——

NCDOT W

o mee v mm e
T T s B Tl

PR rAS Ed WeN Mond ety G men b bmE wa B peE pm e




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FiO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FO-1 - Page 1

JACQUELINE 8. FRIERSON
Register of Deeds, Perquimans County

P.O. Box 74 » Hertford, N.C. 27944 « Phone (252) 4265660 + Fax {232} 426-7443 « email: jackiefﬁe:sun@perqm}nammuntgmgov

January 28, 2019

The Perquimans County Register of Deeds office will be offeringa
hew service to customers. The service is called Property Fraud
Alert! Signup is easy and free. It will only take a few minutes to
sign up and our hope is that it provides you with timely information
and peace of mind. Then tell your family and friends to sign up for
the Perquimans County Property Fraud Alert system too! This new
feature will be available starting February 1, 2019, For further
information, please do not hesitate to contact the Register of Deeds
office @ 252-426-5660. Visit the website at: perguimansrod.us.

s

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a conwunity of epportunity in witich to live, learn, wWork, prosper and play,



State of ﬁ:ﬁh Uaroling

ROY COOPER
GOVERNOR

IN RECOGNITIGN OF THE 350" ANNIVERSARY OF
TEE GRIGINAL PRECINCTS OF NORTH CAROLINA
2018
BY THE GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
A PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, the Albemarle sechon or region of northeastern North Carclina was the sarliest
permenentty settfed part of the colony; and

WHEREAS, Atbemarle was divided in 1663 into Chowan, Cunituek, fasquotank, and Perquimans
precincts, which became the fivst counties of our state; and

WHEREAS, of North Carolina’s 100 counties taday, 16 were part of the original Albemarle Tegiom
Bertie, Camden, Carrituck, Chowan. Dare, Edgecotmbe, (Gates, Hatlifax, Hertford, Hyde, Martin, Northampron,
Perquimans, Pasquotank, Tyrretl, and Washington Counties; and

WHEREAS, the Albemarle region has a rich history of Indigenous Peoples before Eurgpean
colonization and has contributed greatly to forming the social, political, and cultural ethos of qur state; and

WHEREAS, the history of the Albemarle includes key events of the colonial period, including

Culpeper’s Rebellion in 1677, Gibbs's Rebellion in 1690, and the Cary Rebeflion at the beginning of the 13
century: and

WHEREAS, throughout 2018, the 16 counties of the Albemarle have celebrated the 3500 anniversany
of this regien and the formation of the original precinets of North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, the State of North Carolina joins in comInemorating this tmportant milestone, recognizing
the rich history and heritage of the Albemarle region;

NOW, THERLFORE, {, ROY COOPER, Governor of the State of North Carolina, do hereby proclaim
December, 2018, “IN RECOGNITION GF THE 350 ANNIVERSARY OF THE ORIGINAL
PRECINCTS OF NORTH CAROLINA™ in North Caroling, and commend its shservance to al! citizens,

" Roy Coolier
Governor

IN WITNESS WHERECF, ! have hereunto set my hand and affixed the Great Seal of the State of North
Carolina af the Capitol in Raleigh this twentieth day of December in the year of our Lord two thousand and
eighteen and of the Independence of the United States of America the two hundred and forty-second.




FIG-3 - Page 1

"EMERGENCY. |
T PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426-1875 Fax

TSERVICES

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

PRESS RELEASE
North Carolina Emergency Medical Services Chief visits Perquimans County

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Contact: Tom Ponte
January 25, 2019

Phone: 252-426-5646

Tom Mitchell, Chief of North Carolina’s Office of Emergency Medical Services, visited
Perquimans County on Wednesday, January 23%, Attending along with Mitchell were Allen
Johnson and Randy Likens, staff members from the OEMS Eastern Regional Office in Kinston.

Chief Mitchell was in the County to acquaint himself with Perquimans Emergency Medical
Services. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director and Shift Supervisors reviewed the
history of EMS in the County, from its beginnings in 1967 as the all-volunteer Perquimans County
Rescue Squad to today’s Paramedic level service. Nixon noted that call volumes have increased
from approximately 1600 calls in the year 2000 to 2174 calls in 2018.

Some of the discussion points included the following;

~Status of current Perquimans EMS System including Emergency Medical Dispatch &
Paramedic Level EMS Service

-Recruitment/retention of Paramedics (currently have 3 open fulltime positions)
-Medicare/Medicaid reimbursements

-Potential change in education requirements

-Interest in Community Paramedicine program.

#i#



DEPARTMIENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



agoc-Endy

aggl-q8L

ZE69-6EE

Selt-toe BZGQ-5EE
ZEGLE ON 'uoiigpg LEBLE ON 'uaputes YERLE ON "ROjlBH 0RELE ON “aud] BOBLE DN "AuD yiegez)y
Lag ¥eg 0d 3 838 M 891 AmMH 51 8L BALICY PODMUIDIIOD A0 proy ould ublis Zop PECH wasuyor ghoz
quam Auo) Aaquy AN M ueptor auabng It} "'umeng 3 sapeys
i
L85 L2568
m..u Slo0v08E LBLB-EEE/T LY L-BEE GLE6E-BEE glgg-oge BEGLT DN ‘gfjjasaien
h L0642 O "AuD tiegezyy LEGLE DN "vepwrs BOSLE ON ‘AuD yegezyg LEBLT ON ‘uamues 18a30G Wy 1g)
£k xog 04 IBBES 8 G17 181G I3 lagqeug 3 Oy g #3189 g9 AMH &0 EEL Bof ringg
. ejdwi 11o0g s1aboy enol puBin @ woy Bujhanng vewdy vy Buninsusy usimog
v LLLE-699 (2ea) +02L-E8F LoLy-gee grepg-ges 99ZE-L9E (FgE)
o LLL8E ON "Welunoy yoeg FEELE DN ‘Uojuapg E06£E IN ‘AD ylegezig GOGLE N 'AMD yiegeas BPELE DN "“jmeH Ay
m PEOY BUAAY LG RECY SAGID e g9 LBE 208 O leang sMuesd 9ozt 2001 X089 04
fuAaning siapunes uepnld yiew asarnm 18y Buldaning rampien ‘s jjassig

. ~@IS0a~5h-h, ..hnum PRNLLL

"ASO{0-Cha()-,

.......... A LTS

Rl LT el P ey o

{Vornp 49

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, S I R A
SR Y SO SN T A bIJE T VYNNG |

LIRS CTOg~T A0 gt A RN,
............................ 8 LT TRV G, DU, [T E TR K S ...:;-1-..::1.;.:::.,.-.-::-.::-Emp=4,“.--.f;u,u A e - .m;
FEF ﬂiﬁﬁxﬁﬂwa T LT \ ﬁ\_ 1 5 %ﬁ%@@/ﬁ - |

SLNIANOD ON/ST AN0 ALva SsayAay 44, Lvid

TYAQHddY | NIFLvd | # INOHd S.HOAIAHNS JINVN S, HOAIAYNS

=k,

ALNNOI SNYININDYE - D0T MIIATH Ly 1d




‘expanded cea

5UBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DESPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADBRESS
ORCINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DESPOSITION
DISPOSITICN DATE

Monday, January 28, 2019

-3 . 1
eport JJ AN 2079 PRRE - Pame

238 Hunt Club Trail

cars

1/28/19 additional complaint - vehicle parked in middle of road. Pics
show van with current tags, parked on edge of cul de sac and coming
and going, not just eft there, SHERIFF not concerned.

7{25/17 yard is organized and clean

5/22/17 cleaned up

Reference cea 2015-12-1, refresh file and send letters
unreasonable complaint- not 3 "no parking" area

1/28/2019

174 Sunset Circle
YL

another complaint - now a travel trailer and car parked on right of way.
I contact with DOT

13/14/17 - trucks gone
11/2/37 trucks tagged for towing & chronie RRR letter and 1st class sent

re-complaint by Judy Cudworth - nothing moved {confirmed 10/2/17}
recommend legal or removal

RRR sent and returned unclaimed

re-complaint by judy Cudworth - nothing moved {confirmed
7/25/17)Need to detal any violation and communicate to owner,
tenant came in office 3/31/17 and explained- roommate left / cars
gone / 2 good trucks left to be repaired asap

Alt other vehicles tagged. File open to obhserve,

found file cea 2016-10-4 letter had been sent

Complaint defivered in person by Bill Jackson, with insuficiant contact
info and insuficiant subject location info.

file recpened

1/28/2019

Page lof 4



SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
OREMNANCE VIQLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIGLATED
NOTES

EHSPOSETION

CASPOSITIOM DATE

Monday, January 28, 2019

DHR-2
106 Blackfoot Tr.

burning

another complaint by same plaintif about garbage in vard. Investigation
shows trash in and on trash can, coming and going.

RRR ietter prompted phone response - owner said would be cleaned
and was.

Hold letter 6/5/17 - burn put aut - check for futher violations
muttiple calls starting 6/2/17 and repeat calis Saturday and Sunday

Same address and owner listed on CEA 2016-3-2 & same compiaint.
11/2018 same complaint

watching

1/28/2019

1128 Belvidere Rd.,

solic waste

6-12-18 cail from Ms. Lane - Will remove themselves within 12 months.
trying to coordnate demo of two at once to save §

old tenant house declared solid waste [ offered to demoiish if coop 5-
10-18

demo and clean complets

1/28/2019

218 Muddy Creek Rd.
50

1/2019 nothing has moved and no lawyer contact

11/5/2018 - Ms. Kindra Perry came in and explained plans which
involve subdivision and atty. Herb Mullen would be In contact,
need to contact family of owner and proceed with AlH
11/13/17 phone call from family member who will help investigation
phone calf reopend investigation. Possible contact

condemned / awaiting funds to remove

accessed and condemned / not vel posted

2 abandoned Single wides

1tenant & 2 empty mh on 10 acres {farmer id unknown)

letters sent for zone, solid waste, & land use

REFERED from cea 2016-1-4
waiching

1/28/2019

Page 2

Page 2 of 4



SUBI-ABDRESS
D.REJEN#J.NCE VIOLATED
HNOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDGRESS
ORBINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DHSPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPQSITION DATE

Monday, January 28, 2019

DHR-Z2 - Page
next o 826 Snug Harbor B,

solid waste

172019 no change

6-21-18 called Forbes Realty, who called Mr. Byrum, who called me-

and said he will clean the yard and structure is strong so he will hoard
up ahd secure,

tetter sent 2/22/16 / no response 3-15-16 but for sale sign in front
yard - Forbes Realty 252-426-1380
delapidated house

watching

1/28/2019

167 White Oak Ave.

seeking buyer

3/19/18 report from tax - family paid tax - need to find relatives
3/6/18 still waiting for approval to clean up
no word fron county att

summary to county manager 2/6/17 _ Tentative contract to remove
vehicle with no charge to county

nagotiating contract to remove vehicle
confirmed deceased by ROD
research further

reported possibly deceased, vehicle with expired tag 4 years

watching

1/28/2019

IS Spindrift Ln

sciid waste

decanstruction complete, processing grant reimbersment
3/15/18 letter delivered and signed

3/12/12 RRR letter

1stclass tr

badly dilapidated sfw

in process

1/28/2019

3

Page 3 of 4



PHR-2 - Page 4
SUBI-ARDRESS 158 Rivershore Drive
ORDINANCE VIDLATED 79

MOTES 11/7/18 first call about solid waste. 11/9/18 2nd call about
refridgerator, rusted sheds, cars in back yard
DHSPOSITION looking for proof
DISPOSITION DATE 1/28/2019
SUBI-ADDRESS Hwy 175 across from Chicken Rd,
ORDIMANCE VIOLATED Solid Waste
MOTES “A large pile of debris where a house was before
*Had been grown over excessively
*Recently cleared by logging operation
*Poses g safety threat of total coilapse
*Is now open and accessibie to children and undesirables
*Is now clearly visible and a distraction to Highway 17 traffic
DISPOSITION notification in progress
EHSPOSITION DATE 1/28/2019

Monday, January 28, 2019 Page dof4



AMH M{}nthly Rep{}rt

DHR-2 Page 5

J‘A:v. 2019

Address
458 Pender Rd.
Disposition

iDig pcsitiﬁhaéte -

Info Métes

contracted, deconstructed and processing for grant reimbersment

1/28/2019;

Addrass
2412 Center HillHwy
{Dispaosition

DispositionDate

finfoNotes

§E -6-18 mailed first class preAMH deconstruction
Weekiy /{ contract ready for deconstryuction

* }/RRR sant - preped for dema next round / public notice published Perg.

1/28/2019

Address

2414 Center Hill Hwvy

Disposition

AMH active // RRR sent - no response /
fready for deconstruction

iDispositionDate

infoMotes

preped for next round dema / public notice published Perg. Weekly // contract

172842018

Monday, January 28, 2019

Page 1of 4




, o DHA=2~ o Pag oo
Address

2{116_ Center Hill Hwy

‘Disposition

AMH active // RRR sent - next round demo / public notice published Perg. Weekly // contract ready for decenstruction

IDispositiondate

. S o N S 1/28/2019
dnfoMotes

Addrass

167 White Dak Ave.

Disposition

Elaine Wood ready to sell, Nead to get buyer in contact with her.

iDispositionDate

B o o _ ) 7 _ _ 7 _ 1;"23}2[}19
InfoNotes

Taxes paid by Elaine Wood Edey c/o Emmet Wood *estate* 24353 Walnut Street / Santa Clariga, Ca. 91321

Address

917 Ocean Highway (17-5) _
iDisposition o

gaecenstructed; in process of grant reimbersment

DispositionDate T

1/28/2019
iinfoNates _

transferred from cea 2016-2-4 / declarad hazzard for deconstry
§prepareti. To be scheduled. Deconstruction complete. Holding
g

ction with amh credit to final billing, Beconstruction contract
hilling, pending grant reimbersment amount.

Manday, January 28, 2019 Page2of 4




Address

877 Sandy Cross Rd.

Disposition

file closed & refered to AMHK 2018-7-2 Deans
DispositionDate

Infolotes

iftle closed and archived Bf27/2018 EGS

Subject /W rests on separate parcel & addresse

DHR-2-o.Page.. 7. .

12/28/2018

d 885 Sandy Cross. Close this file and refer relative data to amh 2018-7-2

Address
385 S_a_n;w Cross _Rd.r
gﬁispasEt]on

Disp-ositinn Date

%E-ﬁ'fgﬂ.dtéé o

Deconstruction complete, in process of grant reimbersment

Eaddress and owner ch'aﬂgé due to parcel correction / parcel map # 1-0011-0041 //

- 1/28/2019

Address

406 Belvidere Rd.
Disposition
sinvestigating

Disi}esiﬁﬁn Dété

Infokotes
White B/W next to Perguimans Middle School -

1212472018

seems to have care at times. DW seems in good condition. Letters sent.

Monday, January 28, 2019

Page30f4




Address
117 Spimdrifttn.
iDisposition

Final notice is usless due to death and téx office has noted
receipt. In process grant reimbersment

DispositionDate
InfoMotes

Pubilic and final notice will be given by posting the property.

gﬁg.;wm,wkaﬁm&wﬁe
:
:

"has no value". Deconstruction complete. Billing pending AMH

1/28/2019

Monday, January 28, 2019

Page d of 4



Page 1

DHR-3

wp st s 3] =374
e ) &ﬁ\ﬁw\ AOIINY AW T

r b,
Jopoadsuy Bupiing 14\\“& 8] paubis Q\%ﬁm\% D] - 2IvIQ rAr Y
ora'alLs 0% s L S8 it 094 /] 09¢% bLfi osss  flzkll sov'ers 2k s99'v$ || viol
0% BLOZ/LE/L
0% 8102/0E71
GES L GES 810Z/6¢/)
SlLrs 0i$ A 001 % z S0LS b 05 £ 05L%  |i8L0zmen
0% 2L0Z/LZ}
03 B10%/07),
gL9'l$ 0Lg ] 054 L 501% L 0E% £ Ley' Le  flsLozser)
0% 8L0z/veil
GOLbLS L 663 L 050°LLS | 8LOg/EE/L
¥5.'1% OL% A 041e L 05% £ ozZLS £ L¥ES L 1 oczi'Ls larozizen
0% fleLozier
0$ IleL0z/02/L
0% [i8L0z/61/1
0% 810278171
or9% Z OLLS L 66% ¥ 18v$ i8LOE/LL/L
0% 8LOZ/SLIL
0% 8102/G1/1
0% BlLOZ/VLIL
0% BLOE/ELIL
0% BL0Z/ZLIL
0% BLOZ/E LI
805 1% J 0% L GES L EZYe i 1 000'LE lmiLoZioL/L
GOES £ 591$ L 0014 Z 0015 [igLogrss)
0% Z 810z/a/L
LLL'LS L §81% OLLE L 064 ) gEs L LE/g  lIBloziL
0% 8102/9/1
0% 8LOT/G/)
Gz% 0L$ 1 §5$ L 0G$ L 0ES L ovLe  ll8Lozmil
0% aLOZ/E/L
0 8L0ZC/ 1
0% li8Loz/iit
a31s043all 2SI XV.L # 0 ANOH [ 2| SLWM3d Ji # | SLNdad [ # | suaxNad || # | suwyae [ # [simywadl 3iva
WVLOL ALvis IHION TYOINVHIIN NOLLYTNSNI ONIINN T4 WORLOF BNIQTINg
‘LUMOYS SE SJUNOWE ay) uf pue selap Ay uo Aoysodap 5AUno: auyj ul paysodap AP S18Mm YHLYM SPUT BUMOHGS 9l pane0ed | S1.0T "ue yow ey Bupnp jeu) yodal of Usim |

HB0IHO sauBULg

biol L borpie [ 7w owea LHOJIH WIDIH0
ALNAOD SNYININDNd 'SIOUBISSILILIOS JO PIEOg



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Minutes
	Tax Releases
	Personnel Matters
	Step Increases
	Budget Amendment 10
	Board Reappointments
	Introduction of Employees
	James Bunch, Interim School Superintendent
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Board Appointments
	CenturyLink Easement - Purchase Letter Agreement
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

